



ONR NGO Forum - Meeting Agenda - 26 February 2021 (1000-1300)

To ensure there is no background noise during the video conference, we would ask that all participants remain on mute until you wish to speak. There will be opportunities following each presentation to ask questions. Should you wish to ask a question, please use the “chat” box to briefly type in the topic title e.g. GDF or SMRs; the chair will then invite you to ask your question in full.

Time	Item	Lead
1000 – 1010	Welcome and introductions	Adrienne Kelbie / Dr Jill Sutcliffe
1010 – 1020	ONR leadership changes	Adrienne Kelbie
1020 – 1130	<p>Update from Chief Nuclear Inspector (including Q&A session)</p> <p>Mark’s update will include: Latest ONR position on COVID-19; Energy White Paper; Hinkley Point C and Sizewell C; update on the operating reactor fleet; other significant updates from other regulated sites; Safeguards; SDF project work (SSG/LLC meetings); NEA Consultation; AWE Judicial Review; and Openness & Transparency.</p>	Mark Foy
1130 – 1150	Refreshment break	
1150 – 1250	Geological Disposal Facility / Radioactive waste management	Dr Mina Golshan
1250 – 1300	Summary and close	Adrienne Kelbie / Dr Jill Sutcliffe
1300 – 1400	<p>NGO follow up meeting (optional)</p> <p><i>The video conference will remain open for a further 60 minutes for an NGO post meeting follow up. ONR attendees will exit meeting at 1300.</i></p>	NGO representatives only